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Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:49 PM
To: 'Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC'
Cc: laiba@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request
Attachments: Recommended and Reserved Candidates List.xlsx

Please on aboard the staff  
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 2:42 pm 
To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
Please proceed for taking the 9 selected UCPOs on board  for Peshawer District. Since they all are from the redundant 
pool and are from adjacent districts of Peshawer therefore please don’t forget to collect the Local Residence Certificate, 
where applicable. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
khalida 
 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:36 PM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
 
Dear Khalida, 
 
Please proceed based on PTL approval and ensuring SOP’s and criteria is met for selection from within the redundant 
pool only. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Bilal  
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 2:27 PM 
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
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Dear Bilal sb, 
 
Kindly share your consent on the recent selection of redundant UCPOs for the vacant positions of UCPOs in Peshawer. 
 
Since there was no redundant UCPO in Peshawer so redundant UCPOs from Nowshera and Charsadda were called for 
the test. Out of 20 UCPOs only 10 appeared for competition and 9 Candidates passed the process 
 
PTL KPK has endorsed the selection of below 9 redundant UCPOs whose details are also attached. 
 

Name CNIC Title UC 

Muhammad Rabbi     1710279902099 UCPO Shahi Bala 

Muhammad Imran. 1710212202545 UCPO Sufaid Dheri 

Musawar Gul 1710211803015 UCPO Panam Dheri 

Hassan Ali Khan 1710151599727 UCPO Shahi Bagh 

Niaz Mohammad 1710103381157 UCPO Nothia Jadeed 

Muhammad Tufail 1720182797949 UCPO Surizai Bala 
Kashif Ullah 1720101015947 UCPO Mashogagar 

Saeed Anwar 1720101015947 UCPO Azakhel/Telaband 

Nasir Khan 1710303836647 UCPO Adezai 

 
 
Best Regards, 
 
khalida 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 4:05 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
 
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida, 
 
CTC has completed the recruitment process for the 10 vacant positions in District Peshawar. 20 Redundant 
UCPOs of Nowshera and Charsadda called for the test, out of which only 10 candidates appeared in test. Only 
09 candidates passed the test and the interview process. Attached is the recommended candidates list 
endorsed by PTL - KP. 
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Approval of the WHO Federal office is requested to onboard the 09 recommended candidates for the vacant 
positions in District Peshawar. 
 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 12:48 PM 
To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
 
Dear Shahid, 
 
Kindly proceed with the offers. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>  
Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2022 12:47 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan 
<khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
 
Dear Waseem, 
 
Approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gedi  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 11:28 AM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan 
<khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
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Dear Sir, 
  
CTC has completed the recruitment activity for UCPOs in Peshawar by inviting candidates from Nowshera and 
Charsadda; some of candidates didn’t shown interest due to relocation issues.  
  
Total 09 candidates are recommended for 09 UCs and 1 position of UC Mandai Tehsil Hassan Khel Peshawar remains 
vacant due to non-availability of the candidates. Your approval is requested to proceed with the offers as per table 
below. List of Candidates and profiles are  also enclosed; 
  

S.No Name UC Qualification 
Total Marks 
%age Previous Disciplinary actions 

1 
Muhammad 
Rabbi     Shahi Bala BA (Arts) 68% No Previous Disciplinary record. 

2 
Muhammad 
Imran. Sufaid Dheri MA (Islamyat) 70% No Previous Disciplinary record. 

3 Musawar Gul Panam Dheri MA (Pushto) 77% No Previous Disciplinary record. 
4 Hassan Ali Khan Shahi Bagh MA (IR) 77% No Previous Disciplinary record. 

5 Niaz Mohammad Nothia Jadeed BA (Islamyat) 71% 

Final Warning was issued on account of WEAK 
MONNITORING OR SUPERVISION SKILLS 
dated 18-March-2020, However, as per 
performance evaluation activity conducted for the 
period from Jan to Jun 2020, he has secured 90% 
score and his over all assessment was satis

6 
Muhammad 
Tufail Surizai Bala MSc (Economics) 58% No Previous Disciplinary record. 

7 Kashif Ullah Mashogagar MBA (HR) 77% No Previous Disciplinary record. 

8 Saeed Anwar Azakhel/Telaband 
BA (Political 
Science) 85% No Previous Disciplinary record. 

9 Nasir Khan Adezai MBA (Finance) 82% No Previous Disciplinary record. 
  
Thank you 
  
Waseem Abbas 
  

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2022 1:49 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar 
<zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad 
Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
  
Dear Dr. Saif Ullah Sb, 
  
During the recruitment process, all these factors were discussed with all candidates and were reconfirmed 
before the recommendations shared with WHO PO that they will be residing in district Peshawar for running 
smooth operations of PEI program.  
  
After issuance of offer letters, we will ensure to get their residential agreements as well.  
  
Regards, 
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Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact:0349-7760730 
  
  
  

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 1:03 PM 
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
  
Kindly respond as per below email. 
  
Regards 
  
Waseem Abbas 
  

From: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2022 1:01 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
  
Dear Mr Waseem sb 
  
Thanks for the email 
  
Overall placement is okay but i think that travelling distance from Tangi to Sufaid dheri, Sherpao to UC Shahi 
bagh, Shabqadar to Nothia Jadeed, Khairabad to surizai bala, Rashakai to UC Adezai is quite a lot in my 
opinion, i hope that during recruitment process and placement that has been considered. 
  
Furthermore, since Peshawar is super high-risk district and PEI activities are such that their presence in district 
will be needed to ensure smooth running of program activities, i hope that has been also communicated to 
them 
  
Regards 
  
Dr Saifullah Khan 
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DDPO 
PEI WHO, Peshawar 
Cell#: 03339235645 
Email: skhan@who.int 
            acpeshawar1@gmail.com 

 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 9:40 AM 
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request  
  
Reminder Please! 
  

From: ABBAS, Waseem  
Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 10:11 AM 
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar 
<zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
  
Dear Colleagues, 
  
CTC has completed the recruitment of UCPO positions and candidates from nearby districts were considered i.e. 
Charsadda and Nowshera. We also got feedback from Immunization Officers from respective districts which is 
mentioned in below table. You are also requested to look into the details mentioned in the table and share your 
feedback by today COB, for further approvals; 
  

Name Title UC Locality/Address Qualification 
Previous 

Disciplinary 
actions

Muhammad Rabbi     UCPO Shahi Bala 
Village Liandhoni, Tehsil 
Tangi District Charsadda 

BA (Arts) 
No Previous 
Disciplinary 
record. 

Muhammad Imran. UCPO Sufaid Dheri Muhamamd zai Colony 
Tangi Charsada 

MA (Islamyat) 
No Previous 
Disciplinary 
record. 

Musawar Gul UCPO Panam Dheri Alizai Banda, Sayydan, 
Tangi Charsada MA (Pushto) 

No Previous 
Disciplinary 
record. 
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Hassan Ali Khan UCPO Shahi Bagh 
Mohallah Sherpao, 

Charsada Town 
MA (IR) 

No Previous 
Disciplinary 
record. 

Niaz Mohammad UCPO Nothia Jadeed 
Village Shabqadar, 

Mohallah Fatima Khel, 
Charsada 

BA (Islamyat) 

Final Warning 
was issued on 
account of 
WEAK 
MONNITORING 
OR 
SUPERVISION 
SKILLS dated 18
March-2020, 
However, as per 
performance 
evaluation 
activity 
conducted for the 
period from Jan 
to Jun 2020, he 
has secured 90% 
score and his 
over all 
assessment was 
satisfactory. 

Muhammad Tufail UCPO Surizai Bala 
Near Rural Health 
Center, Khairabad, 
District Nowshera 

MSc (Economics) 
No Previous 
Disciplinary 
record. 

Kashif Ullah UCPO Mashogagar 
Mohallah Khana Khpal, 

Tehsil Nowshera 
MBA (HR) 

No Previous 
Disciplinary 
record. 

Saeed Anwar UCPO Azakhel/Telaband 
Mohallah Khana Khel, 
PO box, Tehsil Pabbi 

BA (Political 
Science) 

No Previously 
Disciplinary 
action 

Nasir Khan UCPO Adezai UC Rashakai, District 
Charsada  MBA (Finance) 

No Previously 
Disciplinary 
action 

  
Thank you 
  
Waseem Abbas 
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From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2022 1:21 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
  
  
Dear Waseem/Faizan, 
  
Greetings! 
  
With reference to the subject, It is hereby to inform you that, 20 redundant UCPOs of Nowshera and district Charsada 
were invited through emails, Phone calls, and text messages for written tests and interviews. However, total 7 
candidates were appeared for the test and in an interview dated 7th March 2022 as most of the candidates were unable 
to participate due to an emergency at their home.  
  
We conducted another test and interview on 9th March 2022 for those redundant UCPOs who did not appear for the test 
on 7th March 2022.  
  
Moreover, most of the candidates refused to come as the duty station is far away from their home town. 
  
Total 9 candidates are recommended against 9 vacant positions 1 position UC Mandai Tehsil Hassan Khel Peshawar 
remain vacant.  
  
Recommended candidate list along CVs is attached for approval of WHO PO.  
  
Regards, 
  

 
  
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact:0349-7760730 
  
  
  
  

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]  
Sent: Saturday, 26 February 2022 2:27 pm 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
  
Dear Naila, 
  
Kindly process the recruitment of Peshawar and  fill those vacant positions from the redundant pool of UCPOs from the 
adjacent districts of Charsadda and Nowshera. 
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Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
  

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>  
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2022 12:37 PM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
  
Dear Khalida 
  
Below is approved in line with assurance of agreed SOPs being followed and directions of POL Pak management on 
selection from the redundant pool of UCPOs only 

Regards, 
  
Bilal 
  

On 25-Feb-2022, at 19:10, PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> wrote: 

  
Dear Bilal sb, 
  
Kindly approve the request made by Provincial Team-KPK to fill the 08 vacant positions in Peshawer. 
(List attached) 
  
There are no redundant UCPOs left in Peshawer therefore PTL-KPK has approved to fill those vacant 
positions from the redundant pool of UCPOs from the adjacent districts of Charsadda and Nowshera.  
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
khalida 

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 4:02 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>; 'Shahid 
Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Peshawar Hiring Request 
  
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida, 
  
This is in reference to the below hiring request received from WHO PO to fill the vacant 
positions in Peshawar,  WHO FO kind approval is requested to initiate the recruitment process. 
  
Since we don’t have any redundant UCPO in Peshawar. Therefore, keeping in view the nearby 
districts, UCPOs of Charsadda and Nowshera will be entertained for this hiring. 
  
A list of Vacant Positions and Redundant Staff are attached for information. 
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
Sent: Friday, 25 February 2022 10:06 am 
To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem 
<ahmadsh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; 
KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan 
<khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: Vacant Positions Peshawar  
  
Dear Naila, 
  
Kindly initiate the recruitment against vacant positions of UCPOs for Peshawar from redundant pool of 
UCPOs from Charsadda and Nowshera.  
  
Thank you 
  
Waseem Abbas 
  


